Ra'ad Ziad Tawalbeh

Irbid - Jordan

T: +962 79 6665536

E: Raedtawalbeh@Gmail.com



Objective

Seeking a challenging role in Media such as Film making or TV commercial with a fast-growing company that will let me build on my experience in Film Producing, Sound Engineering, Film and TV commercial Directing.

Summary

Seven years' experience in Media field from 2004 till now in different role like Director, Producer, sound designer, and Cinematographer, I worked in full time, part time, and free lancer job, I had different experience in teaching Digital film making to the Youth.

Experience

Digital Film Lecturer, Jordan University of Science and Technology Jordan 15th SEP 2013 till now

Teaching film making to the student in film school, the class includes Producing directing, cinematography, Audio technique, and writing. its full time job.

Digital Film Lecturer, Germany Jordanian University

Jordan 1st FEB 2013 till 15th JUNE 2013

Teaching film making to the student in film school, the class includes Producing directing, cinematography, Audio technique, and writing. Its part time job.

Digital Film Lecturer, Royal Film Commission

Jordan 2013 "Free Lancer" Tell Now

Teaching film making to the student in workshop made by RFC, the class includes Producing, Audio technique.

Digital Film Trainer (CONSULTANT), USAID

Jordan 2016 (Two Weeks)

Teaching film making to the Youth in workshop made by USAID, the class includes Producing, Directing, Editing and Cinematography using Mobile Phone.

Producer/Director: short film, Paper Plane

Jordan 2016

A short film about honor crime in our region

Accomplishments

- Official selection in Franco Arab Film Festival 2016
- Official selection in Crossing the Screen Film Festival England- 2016
- Official selection in Second Asia International (Wenzhou) Youth Short-Film Exhibition – China 2016 and went to the Finalist.
- Official selection in 4th China(Hangzhou) International Micro-Films Exhibition China 2016.
- Screened in Roselle Park Loves Shorts! Film Festival USA 2016

- Official selection in WE CARE film festival 2017.
- Official selection in 5th Nepal Human Rights International Film Festival 2017.
- Official selection in IFFC international Festival of Short Films on Culture & Tourism 2017.
- Official selection in (FIff) Fajr International Film Festival 2017.
- Official selection in eXpressions Film Festival 2017, Nagpur India.
- Official selection in AM Egypt Film Festival 2017, Qairo Egypt.
- Official selection in Geofilmfestival Seconda Edizione 2017, Italy.
- Official selection in International Film Festival of Odisha 2017, India.

Drama Teacher, Modern American School

Jordan SEP 3rd 2009 till JUNE 21st 2010

Teaching Drama Class to children and youth included training for acting and festivals...

Executive Director, Arabian Travel TV

Dubai 22nd MAY 2006 till 1st JUNE 2008

I worked as director program in Arabian travel TV, its produced Documentary Program and TVC about tourism

Producer, TVC "Matab belsharie"

Jordan 2013

TVC discusses the concerns of the citizens in comedian way.

Producer, the Film "3:30"

Jordan 2012

A short film about how the Greed Kills humans, it's about 10 minutes long, my Role was Producer.

<u>Accomplishments</u>

- won the jury prize for the best narrative short film in 19th Franco Arab Film Festival 2013
- Qualified to Arab film camera festival 2013
- Qualified to shiekh zayed university festival 2013
- Qualified to festival Golden Anteaters 2013

Audio Engineer, short film "The Dark Outside"

Jordan 2012

Short film about women rights in the world, my role was as sound Mixer and recordist **Accomplishments**

- 1st prize ex-aequo at the Pentedattilo Film Festival 2012, in the women's issues competition/ Italy
- 1st Prize FRANCO-ARAB film Festival 2012

Audio Engineer, Short film "circle"

Jordan 2012

Short film about the circle of life and how the father deal with his son and what the son do when he grow up. My role was Sound Mixer and recordist, and sound editing.

Accomplishments

 Special Jury Prize for best short film (Circle) in Alexandria International Film Festival 2013

Audio Engineer, Short film "Mixed Paint"

Jordan 2012

Short film about to couple fall in love then the Guy Decide to leave her because he think the relation is not working. My role was Sound Mixer and recordist.

Audio Engineer, Feature film "last day on marc"

Jordan 2012

Its British film about Scholars went to marc then they found creatures there, it's filmed in Jordan WADI RUM, my role was Sound assistant.

Education

Red Sea Institute of Cinematic Arts

MFA — 2010-2012

I get My Master of Fine Arts in cinematic arts in Producing and Sound design with GPA 3.27. It's one of best sixth film school around the world outside US.

Yarmouk University

BFA — 1999-2004

I get My BFA (Bachelor of Fine Arts) with a major in Drama / Cinema and TV Directing with GPA 69.1. It's the 1st film school in Jordan and the only one since 1984.

Skills

- Advanced work in: Movie Magic Scheduling and Budgeting, Final Draft, celtx, Avid media composer. Avid Protools, Adobe Audition CC, MS windows, Prezi Presentation.
- Advanced work in: HDSLR, SONY EX1,Blackmagic Design cameras, Azden Portable mixer, Sound device Portable mixer, Surround mixing, Sound Designer recordist and edit, script writer.
- Producer, Team leadership, work under pressure, Time management, cooperative team member, Best in Solve problems.
- Valid license car "Auto" Dubai UAE
- Valid license car "Auto" Jordan.
- Member of Jordanian Syndicate of Artists.

Language

Arabic : Mother Tongue.

English: Good in speaking, writing and reading.

References

Available upon request.